From: Gourley, Christina L (DFW)

To: SEPADesk2 (DEW); sbarr@stillaguamish.com

Cc: Rorabaugh, Adam N (DFW); Sater, Lane C (DEW)

Subject: RE: DNS 20-055: LAKE CAVANAUGH ACCESS REDEVELOPMENT - Skagit County
Date: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:09:29 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Hello,

Thank you for your comment on our proposal. WDFW will forward the proposed work schedule once
it is available for monitoring at your convenience. If you have any further questions, please contact
Adam Rorabaugh, WDFW CAMP Archaeologist, CC’'d here, for additional information.

Thank you,

Chris Gourley
Cell: 360-790-3118
Pronouns: she/her

From: Sam Barr <sbarr@stillaguamish.com>

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 8:31 AM

To: Wood, Lisa A (DFW) <Lisa.Wood@dfw.wa.gov>; THPO Stillaguamish <THPO@stillaguamish.com>
Cc: SEPADesk2 (DFW) <SEPAdesk?2 @dfw.wa.gov>

Subject: FW: DNS 20-055: LAKE CAVANAUGH ACCESS REDEVELOPMENT - Skagit County

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking

links, or responding to this email. Contact your desktop support or IT security staff for assistance and to report
suspicious messages.

Hi Lisa,

Thank you for the opportunity to review this Lake Cavanaugh Access Redevelopment project. We
also appreciate that a survey was done for this project area last year.

We would like to receive notification of when the ground disturbing work will occur to have the
opportunity to send a tribal monitor to be present. There is a registered pre-contact archaeological
site less than 800 ft from the access area and there are important gathering areas nearby that we
still use to this day.

Thank you,

Sam Barr
Cultural Department, Stillaguamish Tribe
Tribal Historic Preservation Office / Cultural Resource Specialist

Mailing Address: 3322 2362 St NE, Arlington, WA 08223
Ph: (360)631-5587
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From: Kerry Lyste

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2020 12:42 PM

To: Sam Barr <sbarr@stillaguamish.com>

Subject: FW: DNS 20-055: LAKE CAVANAUGH ACCESS REDEVELOPMENT - Skagit County

Hey Sam,
Do you want to review this?
Best< KL

Kerry Lyste

THPO/ GIS Database Aclministratoy;
Stillaguamish Tribe of Indians

3322 236 Street NE, Alington, WA 08223
Mailing Addyress: PO Box 977, Arlington, WA 08223
Ph:360-572-3072  Fax:360-659-3113

From: SEPADesk2 (DFW) <SEPAdesk2 @dfw.wa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 11:55 AM

To: SEPADesk2 (DFW) <SEPAdesk? @dfw.wa.gov>

Cc: Gourley, Christina L (DFW) <Christina.Gourley@dfw.wa.gov>; American Forest Resource Council
<mcomisky@amforest.org>; Brett Barkdull <Brett.Barkdull@dfw.wa.gov>; Cole, Wendy D (DFW)
<Wendy.Cole@dfw.wa.gov>; Conservation NW Dave Werntz <dwerntz@conservationnw.org>; DNR
RE FP BOARD <forest.practicesboard@dnr.wa.gov>; DNR RE SEPACENTER
<SEPACENTER@dnr.wa.gov>; ECY RE SEPA REGISTER <separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; Logan, Jessica
(PARKS) <Jessica.Logan @PARKS.WA.GOV>; Lummi Indian Nation Natural Resources
<jamesh@lummi-nsn.gov>; Lummi Nation Historic Preservation Lena Tso <lenat@lummi-nsn.gov>;
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Lummi Nation Natural Resources Gregg Dunphy <greggd@lummi-nsn.gov>; NMFS West Coast
Region <wcr.nepa@noaa.gov>; Nooksack Indian Nation Environmental Review
<gmacwilliams@nooksack-nsn.gov>; NW Indian Fisheries Mike Grayum <grayum@nwifc.org>;
Reaves, Marcus A (DFW) <Marcus.Reaves@dfw.wa.gov>; Samish Indian Nation Jackie Ferry
<JFerry@samishtribe.nsn.us>; Sauk-Suiattle Indian Nation <jjoseph@sauk-suiattle.com>; Sauk-
Suiattle Indian Tribe Chairman Benjamin Joseph <bjoseph@sauk-suiattle.com>; Seattle City Light
Annette Pearson <Annette.Pearson@seattle.gov>; SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>; Skagit Co
Planning Brandon Black <brandonb@co.skagit.wa.us>; Skagit Co Planning Leah Forbes
<lLeahF@co.skagit.wa.us>; Skagit Co Public Works <pw@co.skagit.wa.us>; Skagit River System
Cooperative <swalsh@skagitcoop.org>; Skagit River system Cooperative <thyatt@skagitcoop.org>;
Skagit River System Cooperative Nora Kammer <nkammer@skagitcoop.org>; Kerry Lyste
<klyste@stillaguamish.com>; Patrick Stevenson <pstevenson@stillaguamish.com>; Scott Rockwell
<srockwell@stillaguamish.com>; Swinomish Indian Nation <sandrews@swinomish.nsn.us>;
Swinomish Indian Nation <atrainer@swinomish.nsn.us>; Upper Skagit Indian Nation
<rickh@upperskagit.com>; Upper Skagit Indian Nation <jonpauls@upperskagit.com>; Upper Skagit
Indian Nation <ScottS@upperskagit.com>; USFWS <wfwoctap@fws.gov>; Warinner, Robert J (DFW)
<Robert.Warinner@dfw.wa.gov>; Watne, Wayne S (DFW) <Wayne.Watne@dfw.wa.gov>; Eleazer,
Edward J (DFW) <Edward.Eleazer@dfw.wa.gov>; WSDOT Roland Storme
<roland.storme@wsdot.wa.gov>; Yarborough, Fenner F (DFW) <Richard.Yarborough@dfw.wa.gov>
Subject: DNS 20-055: LAKE CAVANAUGH ACCESS REDEVELOPMENT - Skagit County

The Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife has prepared a Determination of Non-significance
(DNS) in accordance with the State Environmental Policy Act regulation. This DNS is being circulated
for review by all agencies with jurisdiction.

The DNS (including method of comment options) and supporting documents may be viewed at

https://wdfw.wa.gov/licenses/environmental/sepa/open-comments [wdfw.wa.gov].

We appreciate your review of the proposal and return of comments no later than 5:00 pm on
December 24, 2020. This proposal will not be acted upon before that time. Comments received
through these procedures are part of the official SEPA record for this proposal.

Lisa Wood

SEPA Responsible Official, SEPA/NEPA Coordinator, and HPA Appeals Coordinator
Washington Department of Fish and Wildlife

PO Box 43200 | Olympia, WA 98504

Lisa.Wood@dfw.wa.gov
564-999-1465 temp cell phone

Caution: This email came from outside the Stillaguamish Tribe.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you are sure you recognize the sender and you know the contents are safe
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